
Date : 12/7/2020 12:45:29 PM
From : "Laura Rodriguez" 
To : "Bradley Furuya" 
Subject : RE: Sunset Wilcox scoping meeting participants
﻿  
Oh yes, sorry about that. Here they are: 
t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com and mpalumbo@millenniumptrs.com 
 
please note Mario is in NY so he may be available earlier in the day 
 
From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 12:41 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset Wilcox scoping meeting participants
 
Thank you, Laura.  Do you have the emails for Tom and Mario?
 
 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 
 
On Mon, Dec 7, 2020 at 10:38 AM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Hi Bradley,
 
Here is the list:
 

• Laura Rodriguez, Eyestone Environmental (environmental consultant)
• Edgar Khalatian, Mayer Brown (applicant’s legal representative/counsel)
• Tom Gaul, Fehr and Peers (transportation consultant)
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• Mario Palumbo, 6450 Sunset, LLC (applicant)
 
From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 4:48 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset Wilcox scoping meeting participants
 
Hi Laura,
 
I'm following up on this email.  I'm hoping to schedule a practice session
for next week.
 
 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 
 
On Wed, Dec 2, 2020 at 3:12 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Laura,
 
Please send me a list (name, email, role in project) of scoping meeting
participants when you have a chance.  I'm hoping we can finalize
dates/times for our two practice runs by the end of this week, and have
our first practice run early next week.
 
Thanks,
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Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning
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